

RE: Electricity savings...

From: "Chummar, Noble" <nchummar@casselsbrock.com>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Mar 2017 17:08:46 -0500

You are a star. Thanks so much, Matt. VERY much appreciated.

Noble

	Noble C. Chummar LL.B, LL.M Direct: +1 416 869 5454 • Fax: +1 416 640 3201 • nchummar@casselsbrock.com 2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 3C2 www.casselsbrock.com
---	---

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) [mailto:Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 5:08 PM
To: Chummar, Noble
Subject: RE: Electricity savings...

Hi Noble

Here is the technical briefing deck from the announcement. The way the reduction will work is that the OEB will be instructed to collect less Global Adjustment from consumers than it otherwise would have. RPP-eligible retail customers will be entitled to a reduced global adjustment charge. This all still has to be worked out through new legislation and regulations, is the only caveat.

Hope that helps.

Matt

From: Chummar, Noble [mailto:nchummar@casselsbrock.com]
Sent: March-06-17 5:03 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Electricity savings...

Matt- is there a public announcement/document on how the 25% reduction will be rolled out for recent announcement on electricity pricing? I.e. is it just a result of the renegotiated long term pricing or will it be a rebate etc? Im not asking for insider intell...just if there is anything public that you can send it would be appreciated. Low volume consumers with private contracts concerned about impact on their prearranged contracts. Anything you can share would be greatly appreciated.

N

	Noble C. Chummar LL.B, LL.M Direct: +1 416 869 5454 • Fax: +1 416 640 3201 • nchummar@casselsbrock.com 2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 3C2 www.casselsbrock.com
---	--

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Communication by email is not a secure medium and, as part of the transmission process, this message may be copied to servers operated by third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by accepting communications that may contain your personal information from us via email, you are deemed to provide your consent to our transmission of the contents of this message in this manner. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and permanently delete the original transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a copy.
